
 

 Tel: (914) 995-2827  •  Fax: (914) 995-3884  •  E-mail: Boykin@westchesterlegislators.com 

Benjamin Boykin II 
Chairman of the Board 
Legislator, 5th District 

 
TO:  Hon. Catherine Borgia 
  Chair, Budget & Appropriations 
 
  Hon. Colin Smith 
  Chair, Public Safety 
 
  Hon. Ruth Walter 
  Chair, Environment & Health 
   
FROM: Hon. Benjamin Boykin  
  Chairman of the Board 
 
DATE:  September 7, 2021 
 
RE:  ACT – WCC Covid Testing Services 
As Chairman of the Board of Legislators, I am placing the below item directly into the Committees on 
Budget & Appropriations, Public Safety and Environment & Health. 
 
Thank you. 
 
(ID: 2021-503) AN ACT authorizing the County of Westchester to enter into an agreement with the 
Westchester County Health Care Corporation, d/b/a Westchester Medical Center, for a term 
commencing on October 7, 2021 and expiring on October 6, 2022, for Covid-19 nasopharyngeal testing 
services to WCC's staff, faculty and student for potential risk exposure to the Coronavirus Disease. 
 
  
 
cc: Melanie Montalto  

Alie Restiano 
James Silverberg 
Yolanda Valencia  

 Sunday Vanderberg 
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